From: Ferris, Scott

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:33 PM

To: T1 <tl@cityofberkeley.info>

Cc: Erickson, Christina <CErickson@cityofberkeley.info>
Subject: T1 Mailing List Update

T1 Update

Attached above are photos of the recently completed Adeline Streets Project, Green Infrastructure structure projects at
Piedmont Circle and Woolsey and the solar on the roof at the renovated Adult Mental Health building. Additionally there
is an image of Council Member Rigel Robinson at Berkeley Tuolumne Camp (BTC) planting trees. Last Saturday, Council
Member Robinson and Harrison and 40 other volunteers planted over 2000 seedlings at BTC.

The PW and PRW departments made presentations to the City Council and Budget and Finance Committee in the last
two weeks. The PW presentation is attached above and PRW presentations is below:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Parks Rec Waterfront/Level 3 -General/2021-03-17%20-
%20CIP%20Worksession-Final.pdf

Phase 1 Updates

Ribbon Cuttings

Live Oak Community Center- Wednesday, March 31 (10:00 PM)- change from my last email

James Kenney 2-5, 5-12 Playgrounds — Saturday, April 3 (10:30AM)

San Pablo Park 2-5, 5-12 Playgrounds — Saturday, April 3 (1 PM)

Codornices Creek Restoration — Wednesday, April 14 (10:30AM)

Adult Mental Health Center — Wednesday, April 14 (1 PM)

Rose Garden Pergola, ADA Pathways and Tennis Court Project - Saturday, May 8 (10 AM)- tentative
San Pablo Tennis Courts — (late May)

Remaining Phase 1 Projects

On April 20, 2021 at City Council, the Marina Streets Project which includes University Ave, Marina Blvd and Spinnaker
Way, will be awarded.

The last T1 Phase 1 project to start is the Grove Park Sports field improvements. Both of these projects were delayed
due to the Covid-19 reductions in FY 21.

T-1 Phase 2 Projects

Generally, T1 phase 2a projects will get started once the Phase 2a bonds are sold at the end of May 2021. Several
projects that have additional funding are already in motion and listed below:

Sidewalk Replacement is bidding- Other funding from Measure F/Measure BB

Ohlone Park (Milvia Block) age 2-5, 5-12 Play Structure and Mural Garden project has started and its conceptual design is
in process- Other funding from Parks Tax

John Hinkle Park Playground, Amphitheatre and picnic site is in final design- Other funding from Parks Tax

Selective Piling Replacement in the Marina is in design- Other funding from General Fund

For a complete list of projects, please see the following site and go to the 12-15-2020 report on page 39-41
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/MeasureT1Updates.aspx




Adeline Street

Piedmont Circle




Woolsey Green

Mental Health Building — Solar Panels




Council Member Rigel Robinson at BTC
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Overview

» Vision 2050 and CIP
» Critical Unfunded Needs

» FY 21 Accomplishments

» FY 22 Plan
» Vision 2050 Budget Requests
» Undergrounding



November 2018:

85% of voters approve!




VISION 2050

V o Il I

CORE VALUES FOR INFR

EQUITY
The benefits of improved infrastructure
must be distributed equitably throughout
the entire community. Equity should mean
that disadvantaged citizens with more
pressing needs experience benefits sconer
than others and receive benefits particular-

ly tailored te their unigue needs.

This core value considers safe and conven-
ient access to greenspaces, public services,
clean air, and social support networks, all
of which can have a big impact on people’s
emotional and physical health.

STROMNG LOCAL ECONOMY

A strong local econemy provides resources
to Berkeley citizens and creates an oppor-
tunity to build local skills and employment
oppeortunities that support the city’s
diverse community.

RESILENCY AND SUSTAINABILITY
Resilience requires systems and structures
that are able to recover quickly from
temporary and, sometimes, catastrophic
events. Sustainability refers to the ability
to minimize our impacts on the environ-
ment while still providing core services.




PRINCIPLES, STRATEGIES, AND RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

PRINCIPLEONE
SUPPORT VIBRANT AND SAFE

Infrastructure shall take equity into ac-
count and improve the quality of life of
all Berkeley residents, including having
green open spaces, safe modes of mo-
bility, and being prepared for fires and

ilirﬁiq-uﬁh&.

PRINCIPLE TWO

HAVE EFFICIENT, INSPIRED AND WELL
MAINTAINED INFRASTRUCTURE
Infrastructure shall ha Itmﬂ Jasting,

m;dﬁn’iml B e es, and be
minﬁinédm pkﬂvi-dir efficient service.

PRINCIPLE THREE
FACILITATE A GREEN BERKELEY AND
CONTRIBUTE TO SAVING OUR PLANET

Infrastructure shall accelerate the
transition to carbon. mumittir and
include electrification, develop | natural
streetscapes using green infrastructure,
mdprinr&mthmﬁmpwmd and public

STRATEGY OMNE: Use Integrated and Balanced Planning
&: Use multi-criteria decision-making

B: Use adaptive planning

C: Prepare and implement a Dig Once policy

STRATEGY TWO: Manage Infrastructure from Cradle to Grave

A: Institute structured master planning

B: Develop an Asset Management Program

STRATEGY THREE: Adopt Sustainable and Safe Technologies

A: Accelerate the transition to clean energy and electrification

B: Implement Complete Streets to provide sustainable and healthy transportation

C: Develop natural streetscapes that provide ecosystem services

D: Use sensors, data, and advanced technologies

E: Prepare a wildfire mitigation and safety plan

STRATEGY FOUR: Invest in Our Future

A: Take advantage of a strong financial position to address infrastructure needs and
commit to reducing large unfunded infrastructure liability by doubling capital expendi-
tures

STRATEGY FIVE: Prepare the City's Organization to Implemant a Major Capital Program

A: Develop an organization that is integrated and has capacity to deliver

B: Prepare a program approach with management tools

C: Provide independent oversight and reporting
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Opportunities & Challenges 7

» Full integration of Vision 2050 and CIP
» Incorporating equity

» Morale/vacancies

» Revenue loss

» Past deferrals: ADA Transition Plan (S1M), Sidewalks
($500,000), Telegraph/Channing Mall Elevator (S1M),
EV Charging ($300,000)




FY 20/21 Accomplishments g

» Facilities:

» Award-Winning Adult
Mental Health Clinic
Renovation

North Berkeley Senior
Center

Corp Yard/Marina Corp
Yard Electrical Upgrades

Public Safety Building Leak
Repair

125/127 University Building
& P_quing Upgrqdes




FY 20/21 Accomplishments o

» Green Infrastructure
and Storm Drains

» Gl: Piedmont, Woolsey, RXRs
at Channing, Dwight, Page,
and Grayson

» Codornices Creek/Kains
restoration

» 9 bioretention installations
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FY 20/21 Accomplishments 44

» Streets/Paving

» Annual FY 20 + 21 Sireet
Rehabilitation

» T1: Adeline/Hearst,

s =X

onterey/Ward
i
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30 Year Projections

SIS S SIS FE TSI

Year

=il (54) $6. 7MY +

GO Bond
$306.4M;
$38.3M/Yr (Total
$45M/YT) through
Yr 2030, then
$6.7M + S8 3M/Yr
(Total $1SMIYT)
through 2050

= (33) 56, TM/YT +

GO Bond $325M;
$32.5M/Yr (Total
$39.2M/Yr) for 10
Yrs, then
$6. 7M/Yr

= (S2) $6.TMIYT +

Sales Tax
Increase
$8.0M/Yr (Total
$14.7MIYT)

w=fpe= (51) Current

Budget $6.7TM/Yr




FY 20/21Accomphshmen’rs 13

» Transportation

» Planning

» Pedestrian Plan, Vision Zero
Action Plan

» Southside Complete
Streets

» Hopkins Corridor

» Construction:
» Shattuck Reconfiguration

» Hearst Ave Protected Bike
Lanes

» Adeline Corridor

» Sacramento Complete
Streets

» Milvia/Addison Bikeways




FY 20/21Accomphshmen’rs 14

» 300+ Miles of
Sidewalk

» 3,600 repairs at 725
addresses

» 50/50 backlog
reduced 25%

» ADA evaluation by
FY end




FY 20/21 Accomplishments 15

» 254 miles of sewer mains and 130 miles
of laterals

» 12.7 Miles or pipe replacement (FY 19-21)

» Maintained compliance with Consent Decree




FY 22 Plonned CIP

» Transportation
» Updates to Bicycle Plan and BEST Plan " :;:_::-': PR EE

. 5 r. Wil RS\ S ﬁ“.'r’.’f"il
» Gilman/I-80 Interchange, Ped BSRL- St 8\ e
Overcrossing D Bt RN

» San Pablo/Ashby Intersection
Improvements

» Southside Complete Sireets
» Hopkins Corridor
» Milvia and Addison Bikeways

» Streets

» Annual Paving Project
» Additional T1 Streets Funding




FY 22 Plonned CIP

» Sidewalks

» Continue shaving and repair/replace coniracts
» 6,000 repairs, 1,800 addresses projected by FY23

» Gl/Stormwater
» Bioswales at 9t/10h/Codornices

» Stormwater Master Plan

» Sanitary Sewer
» 12.6 miles replaced FY 21-23
» Sewer System Master Plan




FY 22 Blsiamec C|P

Center Street Garage

28 dual-head. 1 single L2

» Facilities

Installed and in service

>

Public (ROW)
Restrooms

South Berkeley
Senior Center
Seismic Upgrade

Fire Station
Repair/Upgrades
(2, 3, 6,
Warehouse)

Transfer Station
Replacement,
Enviro. Studies

EV Charging

2025 Center

Mental Health Clinic
2636/2640 MLK

Berkeley Transfer Station,

1201 Second

North Berkeley Senior
Center, 1901 Hearst Ave

(existing)

2 dual-head L2

1 dual-head L2

1 dual-head L2

Installed 1 dual head 2. Ready for add' dual head at $25k in FY 22/23.

Wil install March 2021, 1 dual head L2

Wil install Aug 2021, 1 dual head L2

orp Yard, 1326 Allston

South Berkeley Senior
Center, 2939 Ellis

Mental Health Clinic
1890 Alcatraz

Berkeley Marina
1251127 University

Civic Center, 2180 Milvia

Public Safety Building
2100 MLK

Central Library Parking
Lot, 2031 Bancroft

Adult Mental Health
Clinie, 1521 University

4 dual-head L2, 1 DCFC

1 dual-head L2

4 dugl-head L2

2 duzl-head L2

{ dugl-head L2

{ dugl-head L2

Jdual-head L2

Seeking $850,000 for Apr 2022 installation, enabling up to 100 chargers

1 dual head in T1, Phase 2 Project

Proposed FY 22/23 ($80k). Need new PGE service, more charging stations, and

right features for 2026 deployment of 27 PEQ scooters. No charger §s.

Proposed FY 22/23 (395k)

Proposed FY 22/23 ($35k)
Praposed FY 23/24 (340k)

Proposed FY 23/24, but this is a leased facility,




Undergrounding

» Why undergrounding?

» Phase 3 Report

» 15.1 miles of priority locations for undergrounding, including
specified evacuation routes

» $90 million estimate

» Average cost of $6 million per mile




VISION 2050

Strategies 1 and 2: 20
Master Planning

» Streetlights, storm water system and G,
sewers, and building facilities (~$2.7M)

» Request $100,000 in transportation funds for
development of a long-term resurfacing
plan

» Request $75,000 to upgrade a position
within the Engineering Division to Capital
Projects Manager, Vision 2050

» All non-General Fund requests




VIBIPN 2959 Strategies 4 and 5:

_ Invest in our Future via
= ~ Revenue Measure(s)

» Community engagement
» Conduct financial analysis
» Assess Bonding capacity
» Assess program delivery

» Prepare a Program Plan

» $400,000 General Fund request
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